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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, September 10, 2010 8:50 AM
To: 'Thais Mendes' :
Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Change of address :

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg and improving
the level and quality of services pmwded to you. Simply click on the link te the "DOS Custormer Satisfaction Survey Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Thais Mendes [mailto:thaismendes@Ilarsonacc.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 6:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

Hello,

We would like to request a change of address of the owner's address for the company called:

WISHES BREW TEA COMPANY
DOCUMENT NUMBER P06000151515

The new owner's address is :

13526 VILLAGE PARK DR STE 212
ORLANDO FL 32837

And also a change of the mailing address for the DBA called

WISHES BREW TEA HOUSE UNTER'S CREEK |

DOCUMENT NUMBER G0
New mailing address:

13526 VILLAGE PARK DR STE 212
ORLANDO FL 32837

Thank you!

Thais Mendes

Larson Accounting & Consulting Services, LLC
Secretary & Front Desk

8810 Commodity Circle, suite 17

Orlando FL 32818 :
Phone: 407-370 3686 Fax: 407-370 3120 ‘
email:thaismendes@larsonacc.com
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